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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Franzone, Steve [Steve.Franzone@fpl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 12:38 PM
To: Comar, Manny
Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: FW: Draft Grouting Sensitivity Summary Posted to Reading Room

We have added him back in and have re-sent an invitation. My apology for any inconvenience.  
 
Thanks 
Steve Franzone 
NNP Licensing Manager - COLA 
“We hold these truths to be self-evident, that all men are created equal, that they are endowed by their Creator 
with certain unalienable Rights, that among these are Life, Liberty and the pursuit of Happiness.” Declaration of 
Independence 
561.694.3209 (office) 
754.204.5996 (cell) 
“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that 
is confidential and /or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named 
addressee(s), the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.694.3209) 
and permanently delete the original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this 
material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), 
except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). 
 

From: Comar, Manny [mailto:Manny.Comar@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 11:58 AM 
To: Franzone, Steve 
Subject: FW: FW: Draft Grouting Sensitivity Summary Posted to Reading Room 
 

This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email. 

 
Was Pravin taken off the reading room access. Please confirm ASAP 
 

From: Patel, Pravin  
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 11:51 AM 
To: Comar, Manny; Candelario, Luissette; Heeszel, David; Karas, Rebecca; Plaza-Toledo, Meralis; Seber, 
Dogan; Stieve, Alice; Thomas, Vaughn; Walsh, Lisa; Xi, Zuhan; Xu, Jim; Neuhausen, Alissa 
Cc: Burkhart, Lawrence 
Subject: RE: FW: Draft Grouting Sensitivity Summary Posted to Reading Room 
 
Manny, 
 
I do not have reading room access. Since you have list of items from audits that will tell you what we(SEB) are 
interested. “FYI” will not cut it for me. Please sort out before sending. I am only interested in the highlighted 
information in the check list of the 6/25 audit exit.  
Thanks,  
Pravin 
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From: Comar, Manny  
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 11:42 AM 
To: Candelario, Luissette; Heeszel, David; Karas, Rebecca; Patel, Pravin; Plaza-Toledo, Meralis; Seber, Dogan; 
Stieve, Alice; Thomas, Vaughn; Walsh, Lisa; Xi, Zuhan; Xu, Jim 
Cc: Burkhart, Lawrence; Comar, Manny 
Subject: FW: FW: Draft Grouting Sensitivity Summary Posted to Reading Room 
 
FYI 
 

From: Franzone, Steve [mailto:Steve.Franzone@fpl.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 11:09 AM 
To: TurkeyCOL Resource 
Cc: Comar, Manny 
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: Draft Grouting Sensitivity Summary Posted to Reading Room 
 
 
 
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
 

From: Franzone, Steve  
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 9:58 PM 
To: 'Manny Comar' 
Cc: Burski, Raymond; Maher, William 
Subject: Draft Grouting Sensitvity Summary Posted to Reading Room 
 
Manny 
 
The draft grouting shear wave sensitivity analysis summary has been posted in the FPL Reading Room under 
the folder, “RAI 01.05.04-27 Supporting Documentation”. 
 
If you have any questions, please call. 
 

Thanks 

Steve Franzone 



3

NNP Licensing Manager - COLA 

“Keep away from people who try to belittle your ambitions. Small people always do that, but the really great 
make you feel that you, too, can become great.” ~ Samuel Langhorne Clemens 

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
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